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Consent Agenda Item

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
and
County Commissioners & h}\
FROM: Jeffrey J. Newton, County Attorney é

David Berman, Assistant County Attorney O
Contact: (407) 836-7320

DATE: February 8, 2023

RE: Consent Agenda Item for Board Meeting on February 21, 2023
2024 Charter Review Commission Appointment

On January 24, 2023, the Board of County Commissioners appointed 15 members
to the 2024 Charter Review Commission (“CRC”). Mr. Greg Mellowe was
appointed as one of two District 2 CRC Commissioners and Dr. John Fauth was
appointed as one of two District 5 CRC Commissioners; however, Mr. Mellowe
and Dr. Fauth are now unable to serve as CRC Commissioners.

Commissioner Moore has nominated Ms. Beverly Winesburgh to replace Mr.
Mellowe as a District 2 CRC Commissioner and Commissioner Bonilla has
nominated Mr. Chuck O’Neal to replace Dr. Fauth as a District 5 CRC
Commissioner.

ACTION REQUESTED: Appointment of Ms. Beverly Winesburgh to
replace Mr. Greg Mellowe as a District 2
Commissioner and Mr. Chuck O’Neal to replace
Dr. John Fauth as a District 5 Commissioner on
the 2024 Charter Review Commission.

c: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrator



